@ COLORADO
' w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

September 2, 2020

Matt Carnahan

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. dba Four Corners Materials
PO Box 1969

Bayfield, CO 81122

RE:  Triangle One Pit - File No. M-1980-228, Surety Release Request Application (SL-2),
Receipt of Withdrawal

Dear Mr. Carnahan:

On September 2, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your Withdrawal
of Surety Release Request notice for the Triangle One Pit 112c Construction Materials
Reclamation Permit, which is located in Archuleta County. This notice is to inform you that the
Withdrawal Request has been accepted and your Request for the Full and Final Release of the
entire permit area has been withdrawn.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field
Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Z7

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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